From: PSC Land

To: PSC Land

Subject: WASTE - New Bespoke - NRS Woodcote Aggregates Limited
Date: 03 April 2023 14:41:44

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

Docs saved to winzip folder as ‘NRS Aggregates’ (came in on memory stick)

Cover letter attached

Received 21/03/23

Company name: NRS Woodcote Aggregates Limited
Reference number:

Payment method: BACS

Amount stated: £22,379

Paid?: not checked
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APPLICATION REF: NRS Aggregates Ltd
Woodcote Wood Quarry, Sherrifhales, Shifnal, SHROPSHIRE TF11 8RS
Inert Landfill and Non-Hazardous Waste Transfer Permit Application

The site is currently operated as a quarry for sand and gravel and NRS Woodcote Aggregates
Ltd are applying for an inert landfill permit with non-hazardous waste treatment at the site at
Woodcote Wood Quarry, SHROPSHIRE, TF11 8RS.

Please find enclosed application forms A, B2, B4 and F with all of the application forms and
reports on the Memory Stick provided.

The fee is to be paid by BACS for £22,379 by NRS.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 07801 980984.

Yours sincerely

A.R.Morris

Director : Andy Morris
Office: 597 Walsall Road, Great Wyrley, Staffs WS6 6AE Tel: 01922 412209 Mobile: 07801 980434
enviroarm@btconnect.com
Registration No. 3909648
VAT No. 747 8619 80






